Ramendra Singh

From: Ananth <info@sgequipments.in>

Sent: 13 June 2024 18:05

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; 'Swapnil Sutar’; 'Abdul Rehman'

Subject: RE: Quotation for Chennai INT TERMINAL

Attachments: 0156_TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED_13-06-2024.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir

Please find attached quotation for below mentioned items
Ananth
Mob: 9845931691

S G Equipments & Machines Pvt Ltd.

Plot No M15, 7th Cross, 1st Stage,

Peenya Industrial ARea,

Bangalore-560058

PH: 080-28377781/82

Email: sgem@sgequipments.in info@sgequipments.in
URL: www.sgequipments.in

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 4:29 PM

To: Ananth <info@sgequipments.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman
<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: Quotation for Chennai INT TERMINAL

From: Ramendra Singh

Sent: 13 June 2024 15:58

To: sgem@sgequipment.in; info@sgequipment.in

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman
<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: Quotation for Chennai INT TERMINAL

FYI

From: Ramendra Singh

Sent: 10 June 2024 18:07

Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman
<abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Subject: Quotation for Chennai INT TERMINAL




Dear Partners,

Please find attached drawing & below Requirement for Chennai INT TERMINAL

Item

Qty

REQUIRED GAS RANGE WITH 3 RING BURNER HIGHT IS 14 INCH 29 INCH LENTH 29 INCH WIDTH

REQUIRED NEW HAND WASH SINK FOR T4 NEW LOUNGE 18inch 18inch 36inch 12inch 8inch

Thanks & Regards-
Ramendra
9999118677




